Karl Heisler

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Hillary Gitelman; Karl Heisler; Andy Wang; Anton Walker

Cc: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: Catalyze SV's Members Weigh In on Google's Downtown West Plan

David Keyon

Principal Planner, Environmental Review

City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Alex Shoor <alex@CatalyzeSV.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 7:00 PM

To: The Office of Mayor Sam Liccardo <TheOfficeofMayorSamLiccardo@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly
<Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>; Devalcourt, Joel <Joel.Devalcourt@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim
<Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ferguson, Jerad
<Jerad.Ferguson@sanjoseca.gov>; Ho, Nathan <Nathan.Ho@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez, Raul
<Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>; Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Tran, David
<david.tran@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>;
Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; VanderVeen, Rachel
<Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements, Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>; O'malley solis, Jessie
<Jessie.0'MalleySolis@vta.org>; ron.golem@vta.org <ron.golem@VTA.org>; jeremy.nelson@vta.org
<jeremy.nelson@vta.org>; benavidez@google.com <benavidez@google.com>; Javier Gonzalez
<javiergonzalez@google.com>; wharton@google.com <wharton@google.com>; ava.bromberg@Ilendlease.com
<ava.bromberg@lendlease.com>; whanson@sitelaburbanstudio.com <whanson@sitelaburbanstudio.com>;
fromsonc@samtrans.com <fromsonc@samtrans.com>; murphys@samtrans.com <murphys@samtrans.com>;
boris.lipkin@hsr.ca.gov <boris.lipkin@hsr.ca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; sheelajivan@google.com
<sheelajivan@google.com>; jessgraham@google.com <jessgraham@google.com>; bethanywindlen@google.com
<bethanywindlen@google.com>; weinsteinm@google.com <weinsteinm@google.com>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: <Projects@catalyzesv.org> <Projects@catalyzesv.org>

Subject: Catalyze SV's Members Weigh In on Google's Downtown West Plan

[External Email]

Ricardo, Sheela, Woody, Marla, Bethany, & Jessica,

Thanks for presenting Google’s Downtown West proposal to Catalyze SV's Project Advocacy Committee last
month. Our members are extremely excited about this truly transformational project that will serve as the
heart of a brand-new, vibrant, transit-oriented neighborhood.
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Please find below the evaluation from Catalyze SV's Project Advocacy Committee members and a feedback
form for the project.

1) Scorecard. The project scored very well - 4.29 out of 5! This is above a key Catalyze SV threshold that allows
us to continue to be involved in urging this project to move forward.

2) Letter. We'd also like to offer constructive comments on the project. Especially with Catalyze SV’s remaining
suggestions incorporated, we look forward to seeing this project move through the approval process to
become a great neighborhood in San Jose. We’ll be urging Google & the City to ensure these improvements
are incorporated into your proposal.

3) Feedback Form. To make it easier and quicker for you to respond point-by-point to our suggested
improvements, we’ve prepared this feedback form. We’d like to ask Google to use this form to respond to our
comments within 60 days. That would be by January 10, 2021. /s that feasible for Google? We’re also happy to
set up a Zoom video or phone call to chat further.

We've already added the above scorecard & letter to our website. Thank you so much for considering our
members' views on this project. Yours in community improvement - Alex

Alex Shoor

Executive Director
Catalyze SV
alex@CatalyzeSV.org
www.CatalyzeSV.org

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



